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 PRE-BID ADDENDUM NO. 2   
 

 
 
Project Bid: 2013 Parking Lot #2 Improvements 
 
Bid Date: March 5, 2013  
Time:  1:30 p.m. 
 
Opening: Office of the City Clerk 
  City Hall 
  320 West Broadway St. 
  Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858 
 
 
Addendum Issued By:  Division of Public Works 
 
 
Date Issued:  February 28, 2013 
 
Intent: 1. Answer electrical questions. 
 
 
Proposal Form Revisions: 
 
Change the quantity of Bid Item 55 – Light Standard Shaft and Luminaire, 24 
foot from a quantity of 5 to a quantity of 4. 
 
Change the quantity of Bid Item 57 – Light Std Fdn, Tall from a quantity of 5 to 
a quantity of 4. 



 

 

Answers to Electrical Questions: 
 

1. Does all of the wiring for all lighting, receptacle, and car charging station 

circuits need to be #6 wire?    Wire size can be reduced from #6 to #8 

for all receptacle circuits. Pole lighting circuits X106 and X107 can 

be reduced from #6 to #8 wire. Pole lighting circuit X104 can be 

reduced from #6 to #10 wire. 

 

2. Will there be any in ground pull boxes required on the project?  Please 

provide a detail and a quantity if they are required. No pull boxes are 

required due to lot size. 

 

3. Please provide details for the Light Std Fdn, Short and Light Std Fdn, 

Tall. The detail for Light Standards is on sheet C6.0. 

 

4. I count (4) Type S2 Light Poles on drawing E1.  Bid item 55 Light 

Standard Shaft and Luminaire, 24 Foot has a quantity of (5).  Will the 

installation of Type S2 light poles be paid for with Bid Item 55? What is 

the correct quantity of poles? The correct Quantity is (4). Please 

change the quantity on the bid form. Per the ELECTRICAL AND 

LIGHTING Special Provision, bid Item 55 will pay for the installation 

of the Owner provided light poles and luminaires. 

 

5. Will the installation of Type S1 light poles be paid for with Bid Item 54 

Light Standard Shaft and Luminaire, 15 Foot? Per the ELECTRICAL 

AND LIGHTING Special Provision, bid Item 54 will pay for the 

installation of the Owner provided light poles and luminaires. 

 

6. The car charging station specification says to install an empty 1” conduit 

from the charging station to the control panel.  Where will the control 

panel be located?  Who is supplying the control panel? Who is installing 

it? The conduit is for a telecommunications line. The intent is to run 

the conduit from the car charging station to the same area as the 

new Service Panel. 

 

7. There is a “Carnival Panel” shown on drawing E1. Who is supplying this 

panel? Who is installing it? Is there are specification / details for this 

panel? This item is to be furnished and installed by the Contractor. 

Provide 2P60A non-fused Nema 3R disconnect switch mounted on 

a unistrut structure to support disconnect switch.  

[FORM163] 


